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Cherokee Nation 
www.cherokee.org 

 

REQUEST FOR SEALED BIDS 
 
 

THREE RIVERS WALKING TRAIL 
 

ADDENDUM 01 
 

 
 
 

 

Sealed Bid Due Date:  10/14/2022 
 

Sealed Bids Must Be Delivered No Later Than 2:00 p.m. 
CT on 10/14/2022 To Be Considered Responsive & 

Eligible For Award 

 
 

CHEeROKEE NATION 
P.O. Box 948 

Tahlequah, OK 74465 
(918) 453-5000 
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CHEROKEE NATION 

SEALED BID REQUEST 

THREE RIVERS WALKING TRAIL 

ADDENDUM 01 

 
The following questions and/or requests for clarification were received by the deadline 

mandated in the Request for Bid. 

 

QUESTION: I wanted to reach out and see if the Three Rivers Walking Trail – Proj. # 

150429 had drawings for the project? 

RESPONSE: There is a link on the last page of the bid packet that accesses the 

information. 

 

QUESTION: Is there information on the quantity of material required so that all parties 

are bidding the same? 

RESPONSE: There is a link on the last page of the bid packet that accesses the 

information. 

 

QUESTION: On this job do you need to be bonded prior to turning in a bid?  

RESPONSE: A 5% Bid Bond or Cashier’s Check is required with sealed bid submittal.  

Payment & Performance Bonds will only be required from the 

successful/awarded bidder.  The Payment & Performance Bonds must be 

provided within 10 days of award notification.  Refer to Request for Bid for 

complete details. 

 

QUESTION: Also what type of bonding?  

RESPONSE: Refer to previous response. 

 

QUESTION: Do you receive any payments as work is completed or payment at the end 

of the project?  

RESPONSE: Progress payments for material & work completed are allowable. 

 

 

UPDATE TO SCOPE OF WORK: 
 

PLEASE INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING PAGE WITH 

SEALED BID  SUBMITTAL FOR POSSIBLE ADDITIONAL  

WORK AS OUTLINED BELOW. 
 

ALTERNATE 1: Brush Hogging Site 
 

ALTERNATE 2: Haul off unused spoils or deliver to Complex area. 
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CHEROKEE NATION 

SEALED BID REQUEST 

ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DOCUMENT  

WITH SEALED BID SUBMITTAL 
 

 

The following are the costs to provide the labor, materials, administration, services, 

supplies, equipment, transportation, and quality control necessary to provide the 

additional work outlined in Addendum 01. 

 

 

ALTERNATE 1: _____________________________ 

 

 

ALTERNATE 2: _____________________________ 

 

 

 

 

 
SUBMITTED:   ________________________________________________ 

                              Company Name 

 

 

    ________________________________________________ 
                              Company Address 

     

 

    ________________________________________________ 
        Authorized Signature 

 

 

    ________________________________________________ 
        Print Name & Title     

 

 
 


